
From: Christina Winn 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 8:31 AM EST 
To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
CC: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> 
Subject: Community Engagement Session 
Attachment(s): "Proposed Framework. AmazonEngagment. 1.2.19.docx" 

 

Andrea – Attached are a few concepts and possible dates for an amazon community engagement session. Can you review and get

back to us with your preference? Then we can begin locking in dates and planning.

 

Thanks

Christina

 
Christina M. Winn
Director, Business Investment Group
Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
D: 703.228.0801  | C: 703.881.6736  cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  

 


